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May 25, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. 8010-M3, AEDs/City 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 

• See responses to vendor questions below: 
Q:  How important is post code review to you? 
A:  This is not in the scope of work. 

Q:  Are you currently able to review post event data?  
A:  This is not in the scope of work. 

Q:  How important is continuity of care and being able to deliver escalating energy?  
A:  This is not in the scope of work. 

Q:  Is wifi capable asset management important in order to maintain all the devices? 
A:  This is not in the scope of work. 

Q:  Is geo tracking important in order to be notified if and when an AED goes into use? 
A:  This is not in the scope of work. 

Q:  Who will maintain the devices to ensure they are ready and working? 
A:  The City has a Contract with a Vendor who inspects all of the devices twice a year. 

Q:  How important is CPR rate and depth measurement? 
A:  This is not in the scope of work. 

Q:  How important is ease of use with this device? 
A:  This is not in the scope of work. 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
Maureen McKeon 
Assistant Purchasing Director 
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